
Crazy 2371 

Chapter 2371: Business partners and the Cobra tattoo 

 

“””I’ve been tight on cash recently. I was scammed to buy an investment …”” Bavla put out her cigarette 

and said dejectedly,””I’ve played cards with Qiu na before and I know that her business is doing well, so I 

wanted to get some money from her! ” 

“””So, last Saturday, while I was playing mahjong with her, I secretly made a copy of the key, stole a few 

furs from her shop, and sold them … ” 

“””Qiu na has a partner who’s quite influential. So, I thought she was the one who sent you to capture 

me back at the bar!”” ” 

“As she spoke, Bavla pointed at cui Lizhu, indicating that she had mistaken her for someone else. ” 

“””Business partners?”” “”Who is it?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””It’s a man. I don’t know his name,”” Bavla replied.””I heard that he’s Qiu NA’s landlord?”” He had a 

stake in the business. That person was very powerful and had a bunch of thugs under him! ” 

“””So, it was really just a misunderstanding. We really didn’t expect you to be police officers …”” ” 

“””I’ve already found out,”” cui Lizhu said.””The landlord and partner is called Zi Yang, and he’s of 

mixed-blood Chinese and Russian! There were several shops on the Manzhou business street that 

belonged to him. ” 

“””But …”” Cui Lizhu leaned closer to Zhao Yu and whispered,””this zeyang should have nothing to do 

with the case, because I have already found out that zeyang was detained in the new Coast Guard 

Station long before the new year!”” ” 

“””The charge is that he hit someone while driving under the influence of alcohol. He was also injured, 

so the female corpse under the bridge has nothing to do with this person.”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu gathered his thoughts and asked Bavla,””do you know anything else about Qiu na?”” 

” 

“””She … She was really killed?”” “”Was he really … Hung under the bridge?”” Bavla asked, shivering. ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded, then reminded her,””all of Qiu NA’s money accounts have not been 

touched. The murderer was obviously not after money, but it should be related to feelings! ” 

“””So … What can you think of?”” ” 

“””To tell you the truth …”” Pavla’s face was pale. She picked up the cigarette that she had snuffed out 

earlier and relit it. “”I’m not that close to Qiu na …”” ” 

“””Although we’ve known each other for five years, we’ve only met each other the most when we were 

playing cards … I’m from uklan, and we’re from different places.”” Pavla took a few puffs and 

said,””she’s from kurasika, divorced, childless … ” 



“””And … Um …”” Pavla recalled and said,””her private life is a bit messy. She has a few ambiguous male 

friends. When we play mahjong, she doesn’t mind her words. She even shares her experiences with me, 

making me blush …”” ” 

“””You don’t mind your words,”” Zhao Yu said, surprised.””You use idioms very well!”” ” 

“””I’m different from these businessmen, okay?”” “”I went to Xinbin University and came to Manzhou 

with my brother,”” said Bavla. ” 

“””Your brother runs a bar and a Wrestling Club,”” Zhao Yu asked.””Why are you short on money? Why 

didn’t you ask your brother for money instead of stealing from his shop?”” ” 

“””My brother invested in it too,”” said Pavla.””And I urged him to! If he finds out that our investment 

has failed, sigh … It’s not a failed investment, we’ve been cheated! ” 

“””To tell you the truth …”” Pavla covered her face and said guiltily,””I’ve tried to persuade Qiu na to be 

my downline, but Qiu na told me that it was all a lie and that it was multi-level marketing. She even 

advised me to return the money as soon as possible! ” 

“””It’s a pity that I didn’t listen to him! ” 

“””Later on, when she heard that I had been deceived, she even said some sarcastic words. In a fit of 

anger, I decided to steal from her! ” 

“””But … How did this happen? Was Qiu na … Really dead? Oh my God, is there really a serial killer in 

Manzhou? ” 

“””If that’s the case, you guys should just put me in jail. It might be safer …”” ” 

“””Wait a minute, we seem to have gone off topic …”” Zhao Yu emphasized,””weren’t we discussing Qiu 

NA’s personal issues?”” ” 

“””Yes, yes …”” Pavla tried to recall seriously and said,””I … I can give you a few names. They’re all 

Mahjong friends who play mahjong together. They might know Qiu na better than I do. You can ask 

them!”” ” 

“””Qiu na is someone who dares to say anything. If she has someone she wants to marry, she might just 

say it out loud at the Mahjong table! ” 

“””She doesn’t look like she has any emotional entanglements …”” ” 

“””Mm, alright!”” Zhao Yu gestured to cui Lizhu and said,””cui, record her statement and write down the 

names of the people she provided!”” ” 

“””Oh, okay …”” Cui Lizhu quickly took out a pen and paper. ” 

Zhao Yu opened the door of the ambulance and got out. 

“Xi Mengna followed Zhao Yu out and whispered into his ear,””””Zhao Yu, did we get the wrong person? 

This woman was just a thief! Our fight was in vain! Those people are not criminals!”” ” 



“””Right!”” Zhao Yu nodded first, then shook his head.””But the fight wasn’t in vain. At least I could 

move my muscles and bones!”” ” 

“””I think I’m the one who moved my muscles and bones. From the beginning to the end, you only did 

one thing, and that was to slap that person’s face!”” Xi menna said,””I’m thinking, if I didn’t help you just 

now, what would you have done?”” ” 

“””You don’t have to think about it. I’ve even wiped out a house of evil, so these are nothing to me. But 

…”” Zhao Yu looked at Xi Mengna, who was as exquisite as porcelain, and said,””I see that you’re very 

useful. You’re quite suitable to be a personal bodyguard!”” ” 

“””If that’s the case,”” Xi menna said seriously,””let me be your personal bodyguard. Personal secretary, 

personal assistant, as long as I can follow you, I’m fine with anything! ” 

“””I’m starting to like following you more and more …”” ” 

“””Mm … This …”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes, not knowing how to respond. ” 

“Feeling embarrassed, he took out his phone out of habit and pretended to check the messages. ” 

“Just as she took out her phone, it coincidentally rang. ” 

“It was an unfamiliar number, but the location shown was in the capital. ” 

Could it be … The criminal Division? 

“Zhao Yu quickly picked up the phone. After he answered, he realized that the call was from forensic 

doctor Guo fengzhan! ” 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” Guo fengzhan said,””you left in a hurry just now. Did something happen?”” I’ve 

already dealt with two bodies today. Please don’t tell me that I’ve found a new victim!”” ” 

“””Oh … It’s nothing, it’s nothing. It’s about the case investigation, it’s been solved!”” Zhao Yu quickly 

clarified, then asked,””what’s the matter, Dr. Guo? how’s the situation on your side?”” ” 

“””Oh … It’s like this,”” forensic Guo said.””I found a tattoo on the left side of the neck and chest of the 

corpse. It should be a Cobra tattoo!”” ” 

“””How about this, I’ll send you the photos now. Perhaps it can help you confirm the identity of the 

deceased as soon as possible!”” ” 

“””Oh … Okay!”” ” 

“After Zhao Yu hung up the phone, he soon received the photos from forensic Guo. ” 

“Looking at the Cobra tattoo on the body, Zhao Yu thought about it seriously for a moment. Suddenly, 

he had an idea. He quickly opened the door of the ambulance and came to Bavla. ” 

“””Look at this …”” Zhao Yu showed the picture on his phone to the woman and asked,””have you seen 

this tattoo before?”” ” 

“””This is …”” Pavla’s eyes widened, and she nodded.””I’ve seen it, I’ve seen it! Oh my God, is this … A 

corpse? Don’t tell me … She’s dead too?”” ” 



 

Chapter 2372: Chapter 2367-account for difficult labor 

 

“Eighto’ clock at night, Manzhou police station, Special Investigation Group temporary office. ” 

“””I’m really sorry, officer Zhao,”” a young police officer said apologetically as he put a plastic bag of 

food on the table.””Because of the martial law, many shops are closed! ” 

“””These are considered our Manzhou specialty snacks. Please make do with them!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu didn’t say anything, but continued to seriously add information on the whiteboard. ” 

“””Oh, thank you!”” “”I can’t eat these anymore!”” Xi menna quickly replied politely. ” 

“””What’s the matter?”” the young police officer asked.””You can call me directly. I’m on duty in the 

opposite room!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Xi menna smiled and waved her hand. ” 

“The young police officer quickly left the office. After he left, he felt that his whole body was drenched 

in sweat. ” 

Hu … 

“He took a deep breath and felt a strong pressure in the Special Investigation Group’s office, which 

made him breathless. ” 

“This strong pressure did not just come from the legendary detective Zhao Yu, but also from the smiling 

Barbie doll. ” 

These two people … Were they even human? 

“When the young police officer returned to his office, he even exaggeratedly wiped his sweat with a 

towel. Before this, he had already heard about the violent incidents of Zhao Yu and Xi menna smashing 

the bar and fighting the Ukraine gang. ” 

“He knew that among the foreigners who were beaten up, there were even many professional boxers 

who fought in the underground … ” 

They had never seen such a terrifying force before … 

…… 

“In the Special Investigation Group’s office, Xi menna was looking through the food that had been 

delivered. She told Zhao Yu,””””Zhao Yu, Oh, team leader Zhao, you haven’t eaten anything yet! ” 

“””Come over and eat! It looks pretty good, but it won’t taste good if it gets cold …”” ” 

“””Zeng ke …”” Zhao Yu was writing quickly on the whiteboard, and without raising his head, he shouted 

at Zeng ke, who was in the distance,””you eat first. We’ll have to stay up late today!”” ” 



“””Oh …”” Zeng ke waved his hand in front of the computer in the distance, then said,””I ate at Sixo’ 

clock!”” Hurry up and eat, I’m not hungry …”” ” 

“At that moment, only Zhao Yu, Xi Mengna, and Zeng ke were in the room. ” 

The other team members were all out in the field. 

Miao Ying was in charge of martial law and media information work. Wu Xiumin was currently 

investigating Chi Meixin’s murder case at the No. 3 oil extraction plant. Cui Lizhu continued to collect 

information about the victims. Ran Tao was still on the front line of the search … 

“Of course, there was also forensic doctor Guo fengzhan and his team. In addition to dissecting the 

three newly discovered bodies, they also had to deal with a large amount of information collected at the 

scene. It was a race against time. ” 

“””Team leader …”” Xi menna tore open a piece Russia ham and chewed as she came up to Zhao Yu and 

asked,””I’ve been meaning to ask you this for a long time. As a famous detective, how can you use such 

a LOW-class thing? ” 

“””I can recommend you some equipment and software that will definitely improve your efficiency …”” 

” 

“””Bavla said …”” Zhao Yu ignored Xi menna and wrote two words under the name of the third victim in 

the female corpse under the bridge case,””this woman with a Cobra tattoo on her neck is Qiu Jinna’s 

cousin …”” ” 

“””That’s right. I don’t think the Ukraine woman had any reason to lie,”” Xi menna said as she took a big 

bite of her sausage.””She said that Qiu NA’s cousin went to play mahjong with Qiu na, but she did not 

know how to play and could only watch from the side … ” 

“””It’s very warm in the chess room. Qiuna’s cousin took off her coat, so Bavla could see her tattoo!”” ” 

“””But …”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””in cui Lizhu’s other reports about Qiu Jinna, there was no 

information about this cousin. This woman … Who is she?”” ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke said,””I’ve contacted the customs, and now we can only look for him from 

the people who entered the country. There are no other channels.”” ” 

“””However, since the other victims were all from kjask, I asked them to search among kjask’s people 

who came to Manchurians first …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu nodded and said,””this woman is very young, and she doesn’t know Chinese. Maybe she hasn’t 

been in Manchurians for long, so she doesn’t know many people!”” ” 

“””That’s why no one reported her missing even though she’s been dead for so long! ” 

“””But …”” ” 

“Seeing Zhao Yu’s frown, Xi menna said,””””Yup! Since Qiu Jinna said that this woman was her cousin, 

why didn’t she call the police when her cousin was missing? ” 

“””Could it be … That the two of them were caught by the murderer together?”” ” 



“””No!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””the woman with the tattoo was killed about a month ago, 

but Qiu Jinna was killed about a week ago. ” 

“””Besides, there are surveillance cameras that can prove the time Qiu Jinna disappeared …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Xi menna was suspicious.””Is there a problem with Qiu Jinna?”” She knew that her cousin 

had gone missing, but she didn’t call the police. Could it be that … She knew about the female corpse 

under the bridge case? ” 

“””But she didn’t expect that she would be killed by the murderer in the end.”” ” 

“””You’ve made a mistake that any newcomer would make,”” Zhao Yu said, shaking his head.””Your wild 

guesses may affect my judgment! ” 

“””When there’s no evidence to support you, don’t let your thoughts run wild, understand?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Xi menna stopped chewing and accepted Zhao Yu’s teaching. ” 

“””Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””have you opened Qiu Jinna’s WeChat account yet? She’s doing 

business in the business district, how can she do it without WeChat?”” ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke said,””it’s not that we didn’t open it, but we couldn’t find it! According to the 

information, the WeChat account that was registered with Qiu Jinna’s phone number belonged to her 

ex-husband!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Zhao Yu was surprised,””ex-husband?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zeng ke said.””The person using this account now is her ex-husband’s child!”” ” 

“””It’s that complicated?”” Zhao Yu was shocked.””I thought Qiu Jinna didn’t have any children?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zeng ke said.””After her ex-husband divorced Qiu Jinna, he married another woman. The 

woman had a child, so she gave the child her account number …”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu was depressed.””Where’s Qiu Jinna’s account?”” ” 

“””I’ve already asked her ex-husband, but he doesn’t know either. He said that he’s cut off all contact 

with Qiu Jinna …”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Is it that hard to check a WeChat account? Didn’t Bavla have one? 

Ask the people who play cards with Qiu Jinna …”” ” 

“””Bavla doesn’t have WeChat, and neither does anyone else,”” Zeng ke said.””I’m checking on Qiu 

Jinna’s clients, and I’ve even sent someone to new Coast City to find the detained landlord!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry, I’ve talked to the operator. As long as we can find the account, we’ll be able to open it 

very quickly!”” ” 

“””Alright then!”” Zhao Yu instructed,””once it’s opened, inform me immediately!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zeng ke made an OK gesture. ” 



“””Team leader Zhao,”” Xi menna asked curiously,””you’ve been investigating Qiu Jinna since the 

beginning. Did you think that Qiu Jinna was the key to solving the case?”” ” 

“””We didn’t find any connection between Qiu Jinna and the first two victims, did we?”” ” 

“””Just because I didn’t find anything doesn’t mean I didn’t find anything,”” Zhao Yu said.””When I 

solved the hidden corpse in the bank case, it was because all the victims took the same travel bus! ” 

“””It’s not that I can focus on Qiu Jinna, but she’s the easiest one to investigate. As long as we can find 

the relationship between the four victims, we’ll be able to solve this case soon!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2373: Chapter 2368-both have a past 

 

“1 a.m., In the Special Investigation Group office. ” 

The television was broadcasting the night news: 

“””…With two new cases, Manzhou city has entered a state of emergency … ” 

“””… The case has attracted the attention of the provincial Department, and even the entire country. At 

this moment, a large number of professional criminal investigators are rushing to Manzhou to assist the 

criminal department’s special task force in the investigation …”” ” 

“””According to experts”” estimates, there are more than 3000 bridges of different sizes in Manzhou. 

From this morning until now, every police station, village, and community has sent out search teams to 

search all the bridges in Manzhou … ” 

“””So far, there have been no new cases. However, because the roads have been closed due to the 

heavy snow, there are still some remote bridges that haven’t been searched. For this reason, our city 

has set up a special search team and will expand the search area tomorrow …”” ” 

“””… In addition, according to other media reports, it’s not just Manzhou city, but several cities and 

towns near Manzhou have also spontaneously organized search teams and begun to search every bridge 

… ” 

“””…The police would like to remind the general public, especially young foreign women, to reduce their 

outdoor activities in the near future and pay attention to their safety. If you have any difficulties, you 

can seek help from the nearby police station or community … ” 

“””In addition, the police also appeal to the general public that if anyone knows anything, please provide 

clues to the police, and we will be very grateful …”” ” 

“””Hello …”” Zhao Yu turned his face to the other side of the TV screen and said to the phone from a 

slightly dark corner,””sister LAN, please help brother-in-law!”” ” 

“””This case is really urgent. We couldn’t find any obvious connection between the victims in Manzhou, 

but …”” Zhao Yu said seriously,””they are all from Russia’s kuyask. Maybe they have a connection in 

their hometown!”” ” 



“””If we can find this connection, it will be of great help to solve the case …”” ” 

“””Brother-in-law, I’ve already told you,”” Ding Lan yawned and said,””you know my level. If it’s in a city 

in China, I can help!”” ” 

“””But I don’t have the authority to do so overseas. I don’t understand why you didn’t ask Godfather for 

help? He can settle this matter with just a word?”” ” 

“””Who said it wasn ‘t!”” Zhao Yu said helplessly,””but that old man wouldn’t pick up the phone no 

matter what! I don’t know where he’s gone to have fun again. Why don’t you help me contact him? ” 

“””The killer under the bridge is still active. Who knows how many more he has to kill? I have to dig out 

his roots as soon as possible, right?”” ” 

“””Brother-in-law, it’s not that I don’t want to help you,”” Ding Lan said helplessly.””If even you can’t get 

in touch with him, then it’s even more impossible for me. I can only … Try …”” ” 

“””Brother-in-law …”” Ding Lan asked curiously,””there’s a case in Manzhou. Do we really have to go to 

the Far East cities in Russia to find out the truth?”” ” 

“””I heard that it’s snowing heavily over there. There will be traces of snow. You’ve killed so many 

people, can’t you catch them?”” ” 

“””You know how capable your brother-in-law is,”” Zhao Yu said, pouting.””If the case was so easy to 

solve, I would have held a celebration party long ago! ” 

“””All the signs show that I’ve met a tough one. This killer under the bridge is definitely not simple!”” ” 

“””Oh, really? Can the snow even hide their tracks?”” Ding Lan smacked her lips and said,””brother-in-

law, if you’re really in a hurry, then … Let me ask godmother. ” 

“””Godmother’s connections aren’t any worse than Godfather ‘s. Maybe she can use the resources on 

kuyask’s side. We’re still dealing with the issue of the multi-millionaire’s building in Shanghai. I’ll be able 

to see her tomorrow morning!”” ” 

This … 

“Zhao Yu didn’t want to owe his mother-in-law a favor, but he thought about it. He had made such a 

great contribution in Shanghai, so this request wasn’t too much, right? ” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Ding Lan, there’s no time to waste. Call my mother-in-law now!”” ” 

“””Now …”” Ding Lan hesitated.””Godmother’s health isn’t good, and she’s been suffering from 

insomnia. Why don’t we …”” ” 

“””Alright, her number hasn’t changed, right?”” Zhao Yu said,””I’ll call her myself!”” ” 

“””No, forget it,”” Ding Lan said.””Alright, since you’re in a hurry, leave it to me!”” I’ll contact you and 

send you a message …”” ” 

“””That’s great, then I won’t say thank you anymore,”” Zhao Yu said happily.””When the case is closed, 

I’ll take you shopping!”” ” 



“””Okay,”” Ding Lan agreed happily.””I’m interested in a few clothes …”” ” 

“””I’ll take you shopping, and you pay for it…Hehehe …”” Zhao Yu laughed evilly and hung up the phone 

before his sister-in-law could act coquettishly. ” 

“Imagining Ding Lan’s cute angry face, Zhao Yu’s lips curved into a smile. ” 

“However, his smile only lasted for two seconds before he stopped smiling and went to the whiteboard. 

” 

“Due to the large number of victims, there were now five white boards. Just like before, Zhao Yu placed 

the five white boards in a circle, while he stood in the center. ” 

“At that moment, Zeng ke had already cracked and logged into the WeChat account of the fourth victim, 

Qiu Jinna. ” 

“However, he could not find any information on the other victims in Qiu Jinna’s WeChat and moments. ” 

“Most of Qiu Jinna’s friends were either business partners or clients, and most of her posts were related 

to her products. Very few of them were about her personal life. ” 

“From this, it could be seen that Qiu Jinna was only using WeChat as a marketing tool. ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu and the others turned back and began to investigate Qiu Jinna’s phone call records and 

bank transfer records, trying to find some clues. ” 

“However, there were more than 400 phone numbers in Qiu Jinna’s address book. Most of them were 

clients, so it would take a long time to investigate them all. ” 

“Next, Zeng ke began to log in to the other victims “”internet accounts and began his busy investigation. 

” 

“So far, they had yet to find any connections between the four victims. The only thing they knew was 

that the third victim might be Qiu Jinna’s cousin. ” 

“In addition, all four of them were from kuyask in the Far East of Russia. ” 

“Originally, Zhao Yu had tried to contact Qiu Jinna’s relatives in kuyask to ask them about the situation, 

but to his surprise, the police could not find a single relative after a thorough search. ” 

“Hence, Zhao Yu had no choice but to call Ding Lan for help. ” 

“He believed that since the four victims came from the same city, the reason they were killed might be 

related to their past. ” 

“””I …”” Just as Zhao Yu was deep in thought, Xi menna appeared out of nowhere. She held a bag of milk 

in her mouth, frowned, and said,””I feel that these women all have a past!”” ” 

“””You …”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes.””Didn’t you go to sleep?”” ” 

“””I can’t sleep!”” Xi menna said seriously,””I just want to be your assistant! Here …”” ” 

“Then, she handed Zhao Yu a bag of milk. ” 



“””They all have a past …”” Zhao Yu took the milk and asked,””you mean, these victims all have 

stories?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Xi menna said.””What kind of woman would have a Cobra tattoo on her body? Was he an 

extrovert, or … Was he in a gang? ” 

“””Zhao Yu, have you ever thought,”” Xi Mengna stared at the names of the victims and said,””you 

haven’t been able to find the connection between them. Could it be that they were trying to hide it?”” ” 

“””You don’t want to … Be exposed? “”You mean …”” Zhao Yu could already guess what Xi Mengna 

wanted to say. ” 

“””Could these four women have done something wrong?”” Xi menna said,””this is the person they 

hurt. They’re here for revenge!!?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2374: Chapter 2369-you’re too much! 

 

“Snore, snore … ” 

“The next morning, Zhao Yu was snoring as he slept. ” 

“””Cough cough … Cough cough …”” ” 

“Hearing a series of coughs, Zhao Yu forced his eyes open. ” 

He realized that he had fallen asleep on his desk at some point last night. He had even pushed the stack 

of documents on his desk to the ground. 

“Looking up, as his drowsy eyes became clearer, Zhao Yu saw Miao Ying, who was wearing a well-ironed 

uniform, standing in front of him. ” 

“””Oh … Ah …”” Zhao Yu stretched lazily, looked at the time on his watch, and then greeted her 

lazily,””MeowMeow, you’re back!”” ” 

“””Cough cough … Cough cough …”” ” 

“Miao Ying didn’t say anything, but continued to cough, her eyes looking at Zhao Yu’s abdomen. ” 

Hmm … 

Zhao Yu looked down and saw that Xi Mengna was sleeping soundly on his lap. 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu shivered, and cold sweat instantly broke out on his back. ” 

“The violent shaking woke Xi menena up. She looked at Miao Ying lazily, then at Zhao Yu. She then laid 

on Zhao Yu’s lap and continued to sleep. ” 

“””Hey, hey …”” Zhao Yu was sweating and wanted to stand up. ” 



“Miao Ying stretched out her arm from the front of the office and pressed on Zhao Yu’s shoulder. She 

then said gently,””Alright, she’s paid you for the whole night. Let her sleep for a while!”” ” 

Whoosh … 

“Zhao Yu broke out in a cold sweat, as if he was washing his face. ” 

“””Meow … Don’t joke around,”” he quickly clarified.””It’s not what you think. Yesterday … Yesterday, 

we were discussing the case, and then … Then we fell asleep …”” ” 

“””It’s not what I’m thinking, it’s what you’re thinking, okay?”” Miao Ying smiled, then put her uniform 

bag on the table and said,””alright, you don’t have to explain! Let’s see if the clothes fit?”” ” 

“””This …”” Zhao Yu looked at the uniform, his head buzzing. ” 

“””I’ve already sent someone to make you coffee,”” Miao Ying said, then placed another piece of 

information in front of Zhao Yu.””Here, the police detectives from new Coast are in position. This is their 

detailed information. ” 

“””I’ve already assigned them their tasks according to their specializations. Take a look again and see if 

there are any problems.”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu rubbed his eyes and said,””I’m assured that you’ll do it. I’ll just do as you say! Aiyo, 

thank God I have you …”” ” 

“””Go wash up. In 20 minutes, there will be a meeting in the big conference room on the first floor. I can 

help you host it, but you have to be there!”” Miao Ying smiled and said,””you have to cheer up. Today 

will definitely be the toughest day!”” ” 

“””I know, I know …”” Zhao Yu moved his body slightly and placed Xi Mengna flat on the chair he was 

sitting on, then said to Miao Ying,””I’ll try to find the criminal by today!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu, there’s one more thing …”” Miao Ying approached Zhao Yu and whispered,””you had a good 

time at the bar yesterday, right?”” ” 

“””Do you know how many reports I have to write for you? ” 

“””Do you know how serious the consequences of your actions are? ” 

“””You’re too much!”” ” 

“””This …”” Zhao Yu scratched his head and said,””first, you and your men obstructed the investigation 

and obstructed official business, while Xiao Cui followed the procedure. In the end, they even tore her 

id!”” ” 

“””I’m not talking about the consequences,”” Miao Ying said, gritting her teeth.””How could you not call 

me when you encountered such a thing? ” 

“””You’re quite straightforward, but I haven’t even loosened my muscles and bones yet!”” ” 

I’ll … 

Zhao Yu almost fell over. 



“””This is so infuriating. How dare he slap cui’s face? do you still have any respect for us?”” Miao Ying 

was so angry that she had her hands on her hips.””You’re too lenient with me. ” 

“””I’m warning you, if something like this happens again and you don’t call me,”” miss Miao said, 

clenching her fists.””I can only use you to loosen my muscles!”” ” 

“””I … I, I, I …”” Zhao Yu wiped his sweat again and quickly explained,””I wasn’t ready yesterday either. I 

thought cui was in danger! ” 

“””Besides, I beat up that Golden Retriever until his face is swollen. What else do you want, big sister?”” 

Zhao Yu cupped his fists and said,””okay, don’t worry. If there’s anything I need to do, I’ll never forget 

you, miss Miao. Is that okay?”” ” 

“””Hmm, that’s more like it!”” Miao Ying took out another document and said,””here, these documents 

need your signature. After you sign them, brush your teeth, wash your face, and change your clothes. 

Then, we’ll have a meeting!”” ” 

“””Buy a big one if you choke to death!”” Zhao Yu quickly stood up and saluted, but because he got up 

too quickly, he lost his balance and fell on Xi menna. ” 

“””Ah! Ah!”” Xi menna’s screams of pain could be heard from the office, as well as Zhao Yu’s apology. ” 

…… 

“At 8:30 in the morning, Zhao Yu held a mobilization meeting for all the police officers who came to 

support the police. Then, he assigned everyone their tasks according to the plan that Miao Ying had 

previously designed. ” 

These police officers were mainly divided into three categories. The most important one was in charge 

of field investigations with cui Lizhu and ran Tao. 

“The other group was under Zeng ke’s command, responsible for network investigation and surveillance 

videos. ” 

“The last group was the forensic forensic forensic experts, who were responsible for assisting Guo 

fengzhan in the autopsy and identification work. ” 

“After the assignment, the police officers entered their working state and began to carry out their 

respective tasks according to the division of labor. ” 

The strengthening of the police force allowed Zhao Yu to calm down. 

“He and Miao Ying had a bowl of wonton at a stall in front of the police station, then returned to the 

Special Investigation Group office to start work. ” 

“As the saying goes,””when people chop firewood, the flame will rise.”” In just one morning, under the 

active actions of the police officers from all walks of life, all kinds of information that they had 

investigated was sent back to the office like snowflakes. ” 



“This time, Xi Mengna was a competent assistant. She helped Zhao Yu sort out the information and set 

up an electronic file on the computer, so that Zhao Yu could get the latest information in a timely, clear, 

and accurate manner. ” 

“However, after Zhao Yu organized the process, he didn’t stand in front of the whiteboard looking for 

clues like he usually did. Instead, he handed over the case analysis work to Miao Ying, while he left the 

office and went to the autopsy room. ” 

“He knew that after an all-nighter of the autopsy and laboratory tests, forensic Guo would definitely 

have some results. ” 

“So, he couldn’t wait for the autopsy report to come out and came to the autopsy room in advance. ” 

“Guo fengzhan was old, and after staying up all night, he looked extremely tired and Haggard. ” 

“””How about …”” Zhao Yu said with concern.””You can leave the rest of the work to your assistant, and 

you can go and rest first!”” ” 

“””I’m fine, I’m fine …”” Guo fengzhan waved his hand and said,””I can’t fall asleep even if I go back to 

the hotel at this time!”” ” 

“As soon as Guo fengzhan finished speaking, a forensic assistant came in from outside and bought him a 

set of pancakes. ” 

“””Dr. Guo, they don’t have crisps here. They only have fried dough sticks,”” the assistant said.””I added 

three eggs for you …”” ” 

“””Oh, thank you! “”I’ll send you a red packet from my phone later …”” Guo fengzhan opened the 

pancake and asked Zhao Yu,””officer Zhao, do you want some?”” ” 

Zhao Yu quickly waved his hand and said that he had already eaten. 

“Guo fengzhan had only wanted to give way, but seeing Zhao Yu wave his hand, he quickly took a big 

bite. ” 

“Then, as he chewed, he brought Zhao Yu to the corpse … ” 

 

Chapter 2375: The autopsy 

 

“””Because the decay was the most serious, we first examined this body last night …”” Guo fengzhan 

pointed at the body found under the bridge in hali Harry village while chewing on a pancake.””Because 

the environment of the crime scene was complicated, we can only make a rough guess that she died 

about a month or a month and a half ago …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu had been holding a mask, but seeing that Dr. Guo was enjoying his meal, he didn’t put it on. ” 

“He lowered his head and looked at the corpse. As expected, he saw a Cobra tattoo on the side of the 

corpse’s neck. ” 



“Before Zhao Yu transmigrated, he had done some research on tattoos. He found that the Cobra tattoo 

was very lifelike, so it should have been made by an expert. ” 

“Last night, he had done some research and found out that no one in Manzhou could have a tattoo like 

this. So, this woman’s tattoo should be from her hometown. ” 

“However, as he had not found her identity yet, Zhao Yu could not be sure that the woman was from 

kurasika. ” 

“””She was between 25 and 30 years old,”” forensic Guo continued.””The cause of death was the same 

as the previous cases of the female corpses under the bridge. She died of suffocation, and there were 

obvious signs of strangulation on her neck. ” 

“””The person was also strangled to death before being hung up … ” 

“””There’s one thing that we need to pay attention to,”” Guo fengzhan walked to the body and touched 

the neck of the body.””Look, there’s blood on the neck. This can tell us that the victim was already 

frozen when the murderer was carrying her to the bridge!”” ” 

“””In other words, the victim was already dead at that time …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu thought quickly, trying to keep up with Dharma doctor Guo’s rhythm. ” 

“””Because the body was frozen,”” Guo fengzhan pointed at the neck and said,””when the murderer 

hung the body, the rope scratched the frozen skin, and there were signs of blood oozing out …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu looked at it carefully, then asked,””can we determine anything from this?”” ” 

“””If the body was completely frozen, there wouldn’t be any signs of blood oozing out,”” Guo fengzhan 

said.””So, I think the murderer didn’t take long to transport the body!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up.””You mean, the murderer is near the crime scene?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” Guo fengzhan shook his head and said,””it’s also possible that the murderer loaded 

the body into the car first, then drove the car to a suitable position, and then used the plow to cross the 

ice!”” ” 

“””Also, as you can see, there is a flowing water under the bridge in hali hari village, which added a lot of 

uncertainties to the autopsy! ” 

“””Other corpses don’t have this kind of blood oozing …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked a more important question,””so … This woman, 

was she violated?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” forensic Guo nodded and said,””the situation is the same as the other corpses. Judging from 

the bloodstains and traces, there are indeed signs of sexual assault, and it was done before the victim 

died …”” ” 

“””However, after careful inspection, they didn’t find any valid evidence. They only found a chemical 

residue of a lubricant …”” ” 



“””So,”” forensic Guo shook his head and said,””it’s difficult for us to judge how she was violated! ” 

“””Regarding this, I will have a video discussion with a few experts in this field today. I hope they can 

give us a clear judgment!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu said,””this is very important for solving the case!”” ” 

“””I know,”” forensic Guo said.””It’s rare, but I’ve never seen it before!”” ” 

“””In the past, the violation test could easily extract effective evidence, but the murderer of this case is 

obviously well-prepared. ” 

“””We found alcohol residue on the side of the body’s legs. We suspect that the murderer cleaned the 

body after the incident. ” 

“””He’s very professional, maybe … He has similar experience …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” For Zhao Yu, this was undoubtedly important information, so he quickly took out his 

notebook and wrote it down. ” 

“””By the way,”” at this time, forensic Guo had finished a whole set of pancakes. He came to the console 

and handed a test report to Zhao Yu.””There’s another piece of news that might be helpful to you!”” ” 

“””I found that there were dark spots on the xxxxx area of this female body, and then I did a blood and 

sample test. Take a look, and the results are very positive,”” he pointed to the body and said,””this 

woman was infected with media poison … ” 

“””Also, I found some cigarette burn marks, whip scars, and some irregular needle holes on her body. I 

suspect that her past is very dark and she is in a special profession!”” ” 

Oh … 

“Hearing this news, Zhao Yu frowned again. It seemed that the woman really had a past, just as Xi 

menna had guessed. ” 

“””The preliminary examination for the remaining two bodies has been completed.”” At this time, 

forensic doctor Guo wiped his mouth with a napkin, then came to the other two dissection tables and 

told Zhao Yu,””Qiu Jinna’s condition is the same as all the female corpses under the bridge cases. The 

strangulation marks on her neck are basically the same …”” ” 

“””But,”” he pointed to the female corpse found near the 3rd oil extraction plant and said,””this Chi 

Meixin’s corpse is completely different!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu asked,””she … She wasn’t violated?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Forensic Guo nodded and said,””there are no traces of violation or cleaning. We detected 

some skin scraps from the body, but we haven’t found anything yet …”” ” 

“He pointed to the laboratory in the distance and said,””in addition, from the expanded tube screw to 

the casing to the rope, all of them are different from the tools used in the female corpse under the 

bridge case.”” ” 



“””Therefore, this should be a very poor imitation … ” 

“””By the way,”” forensic Guo thought of something and said quickly,””I found several valuable 

footprints under the bridge at the crime scene. If the footprints were the murderer ‘s, then the 

murderer should be a man about 1.8 meters tall, and he was wearing a pair of travel shoes.”” ” 

“””In addition,”” forensic Guo said,””I extracted some special substances at the scene, and they are still 

waiting for testing. But I smelled the smell of those substances, it feels like oil stains …”” ” 

“””Oh? Oil stains?”” Zhao Yu said,””so, you’re saying that they must be the factory’s employees?”” ” 

“””I’ve already given the preliminary report to detective Wu,”” forensic Guo said.””She said that you’ve 

separated the case from the female corpse under the bridge, and she’s in charge of it, right?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””Chi Meixin’s death should be due to another reason. It could be a 

coincidence, so … Mm …”” ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and fell into deep thought. ” 

“He was thinking, if Chi Meixin’s death was a coincidence, did it really have nothing to do with the 

female corpse under the bridge case? ” 

“””Officer Zhao, at the scene, I had a suspicion,”” forensic Guo said to Zhao Yu,””do you think … That Chi 

Meixin was an eyewitness? ” 

“””Look, the second case of the female corpse under the bridge took place in Baiqi town, which is very 

close to Hongqi Town. Could it be that Chi Meixin accidentally saw something and was killed to keep her 

mouth shut? ” 

“””Didn’t she say that she had seen a red-dressed female ghost? ” 

“””Could there be a connection?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2376: Chapter 2370-Victory Hotel 

 

“””Young man, why are you so sad? why do you keep your head down? ” 

“””Who made you so sad? the person who asked him was the person in the car …”” ” 

“At noon, the famous Russia song “”three sets of cars”” was playing in the Chinese restaurant. ” 

“The lyrics were sad, and the tune was bitter, which more or less matched Zhao Yu’s mood. ” 

“As he savored the delicious stewed fish with pickled vegetables, Zhao Yu fell into deep thought. ” 

“From his long-term work experience, Zhao Yu knew that the more critical the situation was, the more 

he had to remain calm. ” 

“Therefore, he could no longer work so hard that he forgot to eat and sleep. He had to replenish enough 

energy so that he had the ability and spirit to deal with everything. ” 



“There are so many traces in the snow, will this case be difficult for you? ” 

The words that Ding Lan had told him before appeared in Zhao Yu’s mind again. 

Yes … 

“This was a World of Ice and snow, so it was impossible for the murderer to not leave any traces behind, 

but … Why was there no trace of him so far? ” 

“The victim’s background and relationship, the crime scene, and the trajectory of the victim’s 

disappearance. Logically speaking, if he had so much information, the suspect should have been 

exposed, right? ” 

But why did the investigation not meet his expectations? 

“Was the murderer too smart, or did he miss something important? ” 

Or … There was no other reason for the murderer to kill? 

“””My dad really likes this song, but he only listens to the original Russian version. I remember listening 

to it live at the Moscow theater! ” 

“””I think there are also three sets of cars like this …”” Xi menna took a bite of the glass noodle and said 

to Zhao Yu,””Zhao Yu, you didn’t sleep much last night. Why don’t you take an afternoon nap later?”” ” 

“””Let me, your assistant, help you keep an eye on …”” ” 

“””Hmph,”” Zhao Yu squinted at Xi menna,””you really think you’re a big deal, don’t you? What can you 

do for me if I go to sleep?”” ” 

“””Don’t you have that girlfriend of yours? She’s so powerful, what are you worried about?”” Xi menena 

put the glass noodles in her mouth and said seriously,””Zhao Yu, sometimes, when I see you like this, it’s 

really hard to imagine that you’re the same Zhao Yu from Miracle Island!”” ” 

“””Alright, big sister! Just eat your food!”” Zhao Yu said,””I don’t have time to listen to your reminiscing. 

When the case is over, we’d better go our separate ways!”” ” 

“””You … You’re not romantic!”” “”Zhao Yu,”” Xi menna complained,””although many people died in 

this case, it shouldn’t be hard to solve, right? ” 

“””Isn’t this … Only our second day in the Manchu Empire?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu ignored her, but took a big bite of the fish. It was the famous local fat head fish, which was just 

caught from the ice Lake and was very delicious. ” 

“””How about this,”” Xi menna said,””if I can help you solve this case, can you consider letting me be 

your assistant?”” ” 

“””I have nothing now and I have no home to return to. If you have any compassion, you should give me 

this chance, right?”” ” 

“””You …”” Zhao Yu put down his chopsticks and said,””well, your big talk is quite similar to my style in 

the past! Then tell me, how are you going to help me break it?”” ” 



“””You see …”” Xi menna said,””isn’t the most obvious point right in front of you? No matter what the 

reason was for the murderer to kill the four women, he should at least have made some preparations, 

right?”” ” 

Xi menena’s words piqued Zhao Yu’s interest. Zhao Yu held his chin and made a gesture of listening. 

“””Although they’re all women, they’re all women of the fighting race!”” Xi menna’s eyes were 

shining.””It’s not easy for the murderer to kidnap them without anyone knowing! ” 

“””The first victim was a hotel attendant, the second was a dancer, and the fourth lived in a Commercial 

Street. These women were surrounded by surveillance cameras. ” 

“””If the murderer wanted to avoid the cameras and catch them, he had to track them down to find an 

opportunity. ” 

“””So, let’s take a good look at the surveillance cameras in the past to see if anyone was following them. 

Won’t we be able to find something?”” ” 

“””Do you think I, a world-famous detective, don’t know this?”” Zhao Yu said,””I sent Ran Tao to do this 

on the first day! ” 

“””The murderer is really careful,”” Zhao Yu said, shaking his head.””Either he avoided the cameras, or 

he disguised himself. So far, we haven’t found a single suspicious person!”” ” 

“””What about the foreigners?”” Xi menna reminded him,””didn’t I say that the murderer could be a 

foreigner? Maybe it’s also from kurisk? Have you checked?”” ” 

“””I asked Captain Qiu to gather all the adult men from kuyask in the past five years. Can you guess what 

happened?”” Zhao Yu answered his own question,””only five people meet the requirements! ” 

“””Then, guess what?”” Zhao Yu gave his own answer,””after secretly investigating the movements of 

these five people, they were all ruled out!”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Xi menna pouted.””If we look at it this way, maybe the murderer didn’t come from a 

port? Did he enter the country from another place? ” 

“””Or perhaps, he’s not a kurisk?”” ” 

“””Or …”” Zhao Yu narrowed his eyes and said,””he’s not a foreigner either! He’s not an Earthling, but an 

alien?”” ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“Then, Zhao Yu’s mobile phone rang. It was a message from Zeng ke. ” 

“””What’s wrong? What’s wrong?”” “”Is there any new information?”” Xi menna asked excitedly. ” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””Zeng ke has found the identity of the third victim. Hurry up and 

have some food. We’re going back!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Xi menna pointed at the table full of food and said,””you can go back first. I’ll pack up. Your 

girlfriend and the others haven’t eaten yet!”” ” 



“””Your Mandarin still needs to be improved,”” Zhao Yu said as he picked up his clothes.””You make it 

sound like I have a lot of girlfriends …”” ” 

…… 

“A few minutes later, Zhao Yu returned to the office. ” 

“As soon as he entered, Zeng ke quickly came forward and reported,”” ” 

“””Her name is Zhuo ya, and she did come from kuyask. She entered the border in July last year …”” 

Zeng ke said, holding the information.””The customs found her entry information, and the security staff 

had a deep impression of the Cobra on her neck.”” ” 

“Zhao Yu opened the information, which had Zhuo ya’s photo. Zhuo ya was very beautiful, but her eyes 

were cold. ” 

“””This person is 28 years old and unemployed,”” Zeng ke said.””So far, we have not found the domestic 

phone number and Internet account registered with her information. ” 

“””But, Captain Qiu’s men have found out that Zhuo ya often goes in and out of Victory Hotel!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Zhao Yu was stunned.””Victory Hotel? Wasn’t the first victim, Eliza, the hotel staff of Victory 

Hotel?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zeng ke said.””Captain Qiu’s people are still investigating. I told cui, and she said that she 

would go to the hotel in the afternoon to check it out.”” ” 

“””And …”” Zhao Yu said to Zeng ke,””check Eliza’s address book and her online information to see if you 

can find any information about Zhuo ya!”” ” 

“””And … There was a second victim, the one from the dance troupe! ” 

“””Why do I feel that the four women are very close?”” ” 

“””Yes …”” Zeng ke quickly went to check. ” 

Zhao Yu quickly walked in front of the white board and wrote Zhuo ya’s name under the third victim’s 

name. 

At Victory Hotel … 

“The woman with the Cobra tattoo, Zhuo ya, the bold divorcee, Qiu Jinna, the 19-year-old waitress, 

Eliza, and Yelina from the dance group. What exactly did these four women from kurasika do? ” 

 

Chapter 2377: A different 19-year-old 

 

“At fouro’ clock in the afternoon, Zhao Yu was on the phone with cui Lizhu in the Special Investigation 

Group office. ” 



“””Yes, I found where Zhuo ya lived,”” cui Lizhu said.””She lived in a hotel next to Victory Hotel, but a 

month ago, she checked out and left!”” ” 

“””The people at the hotel said that Zhuo ya left with her luggage, and it looks like she wants to leave 

Manzhou! ” 

“””And … She usually lives alone, but she doesn’t come back at night,”” cui Lizhu said.””So, the people at 

the hotel suspected that she was in that kind of profession!”” ” 

“””Have you shown them the photos of the other victims?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””They didn’t see any other victims. They said that Zhuo ya is usually alone and 

doesn’t have many friends. Her Chinese isn’t that good either, so she basically doesn’t speak much!”” ” 

“””Is there anyone living in that house now?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ” 

“””Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””I just took a look. The house has been cleaned many times, so I’m afraid 

there’s no point in collecting evidence …”” ” 

“””Then … What about the victory Hotel?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””that nineteen-year-old waitress Eliza, 

is she related to Zhuo ya?”” ” 

“””Someone at Victory Hotel did see Zhuo ya. She went upstairs late at night and left in the morning …”” 

Cui Lizhu said.””So, we can basically confirm that Zhuo ya is in that kind of industry!”” ” 

“””However, I’ve asked many people, and no one has seen Zhuo ya and Eliza together.”” ” 

“””Okay, then go check the surveillance cameras,”” Zhao Yu said.””See if you can find anything else.”” ” 

“””I’ve already sent people to investigate,”” cui Lizhu said.””Boss, following this line of thought, I asked 

around about Eliza’s situation in detail. ” 

“””Her colleagues and leaders all said that although Eliza wasn’t particularly diligent in her work, she 

was quite popular. Also, she wasn’t the kind of open-minded girl. On the contrary, she was a little shy, 

and would even blush when she made a slightly dirty joke!”” ” 

“””Didn’t you say …”” Zhao Yu asked,””she has a boyfriend?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu said in a hurry.””I’ve confirmed that she has a boyfriend, who is a truck driver! 

However, it wasn’t like what had been said before, that they had already reached the point of talking 

about marriage. ” 

“””In fact, they’ve been in a Cold War for a long time. ” 

“””The reason is that the man hid his real situation from ELISA. He told her that the logistics company 

was owned by his family, but in fact, he was just a driver! ” 

“””This boyfriend has gone to Chagan Lake to restock. I’m trying to contact him …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked,””does ELISA have any other family members?”” ” 

“””Yes, she came to Manchuria alone,”” cui Lizhu replied.””She lives in the staff dormitory. Because her 

Chinese isn’t very good, she doesn’t usually go out. ” 



“””After what happened to her, the police tried to contact her family in kuyask, but they couldn’t get in 

touch! ” 

“””In the end, the police had no choice but to ask the Embassy for help, but there’s still no news so far, 

so the funeral hasn’t been carried out …”” ” 

“””Oh … Tsk tsk …”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””it seems that we still have a lot of things to get to the 

bottom of! ” 

“””Cui, you can continue your investigation! Don’t stay up late today and rest well. Otherwise, your face 

will look terrible tomorrow!”” ” 

“””I know,”” cui Lizhu said.””We’re from different backgrounds, and it’s not the first time I’ve been 

slapped in the face. I know how to deal with it … I’m hanging up!”” ” 

“After hanging up the phone, before Zhao Yu had time to sort out his thoughts, Xi Mengna, who was 

next to him, spoke first,””””Could it be that … These four women aren’t what we thought they were?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu ignored him, walked straight to the whiteboard, and started to think. ” 

“””I took some time to look at it just now,”” Xi menna said.””The dance troupe’s Zhang Mei, who is also 

that ye Liena, is in a different situation from the other three! ” 

“””Zhang Mei is a top student who graduated from the Moscow professional dance Academy. Not only 

is she the lead dancer of the Red Star song and dance group, but she is also one of their partners!”” 

“”Also, her identity is the most obvious. She has relatives and friends in Manzhou, and the police have 

also contacted her family in kuyask! ” 

“””These are all different from the other victims …”” ” 

“””But, she met a bad guy,”” Zhao Yu said.””She had a bright future in Moscow, but a scumbag cheated 

her of all her savings and ruined her reputation. So, she had to come to Manzhou and form a singing and 

dancing group to make a living …”” ” 

“””Waa!”” “”You’ve memorized it all,”” Xi menna said in admiration.””Your memory is still so good …”” ” 

“””Good memory can’t be eaten,”” Zhao Yu picked up a pen and wrote down the case analysis on the 

whiteboard. At the same time, he said,””it’s because the circumstances of the victims are different that 

this case is even more strange! ” 

“””Don’t tell me…The murderer was randomly chosen? As long as it’s a Russia woman from kurisk, he’ll 

do it?”” ” 

“””You’re saying …”” Xi menna asked,””the murderer is a pervert? Wow, this case, I’m afraid it’s going to 

catch up to the female corpse found on the suspension bridge in Bucharest soon, right?”” ” 

“””Team leader Zhao,”” at this time, a police officer in a white coat came in with a report. He went 

straight to Zhao Yu and said,””this is the autopsy report that forensic Guo asked me to give you! It’s 

about the first victim of the female corpse under the bridge case. “” ” 

“””Oh …”” ” 



“Zhao Yu knew that the first victim Yi Lianna’s body had been in the police morgue. Although an autopsy 

had already been done, the standard of the autopsy in Manzhou was limited, so he hoped that Guo 

fengzhan could do it again. ” 

“””By the way,”” the police officer emphasized,””forensic Guo was worried that you didn’t have time to 

look at it in detail, so he asked me to give you a brief verbal report. He said that Elena’s body was 

basically the same as the results of the first test!”” ” 

“””The only difference is that forensic doctor Guo found out that Yi Lianna had miscarried three times 

…”” ” 

“””Oh my God!”” When she heard this news, Xi menna could not help but exclaim in surprise. ” 

“””The earliest one could be traced back to the age of 16,”” the police officer reminded him.””That’s 

all!”” ” 

“””Well … The differences from the first test are all written in red on the report. Please take a look 

again!”” ” 

The officer saluted and left the office. 

“””She’s only 19 this year!”” Xi menna was shocked.””That’s a sin!”” ” 

“”” 19 years old …”” Zhao Yu closed his eyes and pondered.””She left her hometown alone and came to 

the distant Manzhou to work as a waitress with a low salary. After her death, you couldn’t contact her 

family. So, what would you think of?”” he asked. ” 

“””Escape!!!”” Xi menna’s eyes widened as she said,””did this 19-year-old girl escape? She had 

encountered something unfortunate in kurasrock and wanted to escape from the devil’s grasp! ” 

“””But I didn’t expect that the demon would still chase her here and kill her!!?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2378: Chapter 2373-traces 

 

“At eighto’ clock in the evening, Ran Tao, who had been busy for two days, was reporting in front of the 

big screen in his office. ” 

“””This is the last video of Qiu Jinna.”” He pointed at the video on the big screen and explained,””on 

January 29th, which was seven days ago, at 1:30 p.m., She came out of the shop on the commercial 

Street and walked North out of the commercial Street! ” 

“””Qiu Jinna doesn’t have a driver’s license, so she’s never bought a car before. She usually takes a taxi 

when she goes out … ” 

“””But, when we checked the surveillance cameras at the intersection, we couldn’t find any trace of her! 

” 



“””Everyone, take a look.”” He switched the image on the big screen, and a clear satellite map appeared 

on it. “”From the business district north Street, there is only a small blind spot! ” 

“””But, Qiu Jinna just had to disappear in this small blind spot.”” He pointed to a spot on the map and 

said,””the commercial Street is well-connected and has many corners. There are no walls on either side. 

If the murderer disappeared from the blind spot, he would have several ways to avoid the cameras and 

leave the commercial Street! ” 

“””We’ve registered and checked all the cars that passed by, but to the South of the commercial Street 

is a large area of new buildings that have yet to be completed. If Qiu Jinna was taken away from there, 

I’m afraid it’ll be difficult to track her down!”” ” 

“””That is to say …”” Zhao Yu said.””The murderer was very familiar with the situation around the 

commercial Street!”” ” 

“””Maybe he’s familiar with it, or maybe he’s done in-depth research on it!”” Ran Tao said 

seriously,””but I feel that it’s more likely to be the latter, because the murderer not only knows the 

business street better, but also has a similar situation in the investigation near the crime scene!”” ” 

“Then, Ran Tao opened a new map. ” 

“””This is the map of meihexing town. This is the place where Qiu Jinna was killed,”” Ran Tao said.””This 

place is 17 kilometers away from Qiu Jinna’s house on the commercial Street.”” ” 

“””I have to say that the murderer was very careful. We tracked all the suspicious vehicles, but all of 

them were ruled out. In other words, the murderer actually avoided all the surveillance cameras in the 

vicinity. ” 

“Ran Tao then said,””we have increased the police force and asked almost all the villages near 

meihexing town, but no one claimed to have found any suspects.”” ” 

“””We also asked the children playing in the river. They also said that they had never seen anyone 

pulling a plow across the river … ” 

“””And,”” Ran Tao said,””we even groped along the river on both sides several times. Under the small 

bridge in meihexing town was a branch of the Shura River, and less than a kilometer East from there, 

there was a small waterfall. ” 

“””So, we concluded that the murderer didn’t come from the East. ” 

“””The road to the West is smooth, all the way to the main channel of the Shura River. We passed by 

four villages along the way, but none of them have cameras …”” ” 

“Ran Tao then switched to the big screen and continued,””also, we brought a few senior police officers 

who are good at snow marking science. They carefully checked the marks on the ice of the river. Indeed, 

on the west side of the meihexing bridge, they found relatively fresh traces of plowed land.”” ” 

“””However, when we passed the first village, there were too many marks on the river, so it was difficult 

to continue tracking …”” ” 



“””I remember,”” Miao Ying said after Ran Tao finished his report,””that we discussed before that the 

murderer shouldn’t have just pulled the plow and moved the victim under the bridge!”” ” 

“””He must have a car, and this car can’t be too small. It must be able to fit the plow! ” 

“””So,”” Miao Ying pointed to the map and said,””on both sides of the river, do you see any places that 

cars can reach and where it’s easy to park?”” ” 

“””That’s too many,”” Ran Tao said helplessly.””Go west along the river. Although the river is not 

asphalt, you can use cars!”” ” 

“””Originally, we wanted to use the snow to see if there were any traces of a car passing by, but 

unfortunately, it took too long! ” 

“””It’s impossible to find it because of the continuous snow …”” ” 

“””Alright, brother Tao, you’ve worked hard!”” Zhao Yu said,””have a good rest today, and continue 

tomorrow!”” ” 

“””We are now investigating the scenes of several other cases,”” Ran Tao said.””Fortunately, we have 

supplemented the police force. Otherwise, we would have been exhausted!”” ” 

“””Boss,”” Ran Tao said bluntly,””the murderer is definitely not an ordinary person. He is familiar with 

the geographical environment and knows how to counter-reconnaissance and tracking. I’m not trying to 

boost his morale, but I have a feeling that the possibility of finding clues from the scene is not great!”” ” 

“””In my opinion, the most direct and effective way is to start from the relationship between the 

victims!”” ” 

“””You make it sound so easy.”” Cui Lizhu rolled her eyes.””Don’t think that you’re the only one working 

in the world, okay? ” 

“””My face was slapped swollen in order to investigate the case!”” Cui Lizhu said,””of the four foreign 

women who were killed, besides the dancer, the other three seemed to be deliberately hiding their 

identities! ” 

“””I can’t find any direct contact between them in my contacts or online accounts …”” ” 

“Ran Tao scratched his head and said,””this case is really strange!”” ” 

“””Alright, you guys take a break. Wu Xiumin …”” Zhao Yu said to Wu Xiumin.””How’s your investigation 

going?”” ” 

“Wu Xiumin had been investigating the third oil extraction plant case. Now, with concrete evidence, 

Zhao Yu and the others had decided to exclude the case from the female corpse under the bridge case. ” 

“””We found footprints at the scene, but no fingerprints, and no obvious non-victim information.”” Wu 

Xiumin gestured to Zeng ke, who immediately pulled up a map of the area around the No. 3 oil 

extraction plant.””I went to the dormitory of the victim, Chi Meixin, today. Everything was normal there, 

and there was no sign of a fight.”” ” 



“””Furthermore, the workers often take turns to work, and there are people in the dormitory 24 hours a 

day. I think that the murderer wouldn’t dare to rashly attack Chi Meixin from the dormitory! ” 

“Wu Xiumin said regretfully,””I’ve checked, and there were no surveillance cameras in their entire 

dormitory in Hongqi Town. This has caused some inconvenience to our investigation!”” ” 

“””I asked the female workers in the dormitory, and they all said that the last time they saw Chi Meixin 

was after they got off work at 6 pm! ” 

“””At that time, Chi Meixin was having dinner with her colleagues who had gotten off work at the same 

time. After that, they crossed the ice Lake and returned to the dormitory building in red flag town. ” 

“””At that time, there were six of them together, but none of them were staying in the same dormitory 

as Chi Meixin. So, no one knew what happened after Chi Meixin returned to the dormitory! ” 

“””I specifically looked into Chi Meixin’s call history,”” Wu Xiumin said.””During that time, she did not 

answer any calls! ” 

“””I’ve checked on WeChat too, but I haven’t communicated with anyone either. ” 

“””But, I’ve checked her previous records. Except for the night shift, she video-called her child almost 

every night,”” Wu Xiumin said.””But, on the day of the accident, she did not do anything! ” 

“””I took a look at her bedding. It’s basically untouched. ” 

“””So, I suspect that,”” Wu Xiumin said,””Chi Meixin was caught by the murderer not long after she 

returned to the dormitory building!”” ” 

“””That’s strange,”” cui Lizhu said curiously.””Since it didn’t happen in the dormitory, it must have 

happened outside?”” Don’t tell me, Chi Meixin walked out of the dormitory by herself, did she really see 

a ghost?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2379: Chapter 2374-great discovery 

 

“””Look,”” Wu Xiumin said as she opened a building map.””This is the dormitory where Chi Meixin lives. 

This building used to be where the Administrative Committee of Hongqi Town was located, and it was 

also the only three-story building in Hongqi Town. ” 

“””Chi Meixin’s dormitory is on the east side of the second floor, and the stairs are on the west side,”” 

Wu Xiumin said.””If anyone wants to take Chi Meixin out of the dormitory, they have to go through the 

second and first floor lobby. ” 

“””Almost all of the other dormitories on the second floor were occupied at the time, and there were 

even more people going to and from work in the lobby, so the chances of the murderer being exposed 

were very high. So,”” Wu Xiumin said meticulously,””I think that the murderer wouldn’t have dared to 

start from the dormitory!”” ” 



“””If that’s the case …”” Cui Lizhu guessed,””then Chi Meixin must have an appointment with 

someone!”” She ran out of her own accord, so the murderer knows Chi Meixin!”” ” 

“””We’ve thoroughly checked Chi Meixin’s personal belongings and found that her mobile phone, 

wallet, and clothes that she was wearing that day were all missing. ” 

“””Also, according to our dormitory mates”” investigations, they believe that Chi Meixin also lost some 

of her bath products!”” Wu Xiumin said. ” 

“””Bath products?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Did she … Take a shower?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Wu Xiumin nodded and said,””the heating system in red flag town depends on the boiler 

room. The old room next to the boiler room has been converted into a bathhouse for the workers to 

take a bath!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu said.””That means that Chi Meixin might have gone to take a shower!”” ” 

“””I’ve asked the bathhouse staff that day, they didn’t see Chi Meixin. “” Wu Xiumin said,””I’ve also 

asked her colleagues. Chi Meixin didn’t tell anyone that she was going to take a shower! ” 

“””Also, someone said that Chi Meixin had just taken a shower the day before the crime, so she 

shouldn’t have showered so frequently … ” 

“””Therefore, I can’t make a complete judgment yet! Perhaps, Chi Meixin was kidnapped on the way to 

the bathhouse, or perhaps, there are other possibilities!”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu frowned.””Is this case so strange?”” I heard that there are many rookies here, 

so they shouldn’t be veterans, right?”” ” 

“””There are a total of 1256 employees in the three oil extraction plants. More than 400 employees are 

transferred to Hongqi Town. In addition, there are more than 200 employees from the third production 

company in the plant, such as property management, transportation, hygiene and cleaning, water 

delivery, and so on … ” 

“””Most of these workers are villagers from nearby. They enter and exit the factory’s engineering 

workshops, and the oil stains on their bodies are not fresh … ” 

“””Furthermore, I’ve asked a lot of people, and they all said that Chi Meixin’s life is relatively simple, and 

she has never had any emotional entanglements with any male employees … ” 

“””So, for this case, we still have to wait for further test information and screening …”” ” 

“””Chi Meixin isn’t particularly beautiful,”” Ran Tao said.””But among the female employees, she should 

be one of the more outstanding ones.”” ” 

“””Could it be that someone was triggered by the female corpse under the bridge case and committed 

the crime with passion?”” he asked. ” 

“””I said you’re stupid, but you really don’t hide it!”” Cui Lizhu patted Ran Tao’s shoulder and said,””Chi 

Meixin wasn’t violated. How could she not have been violated when she committed a crime of 

passion?”” ” 



“””Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin said,””the situation in red flag town is very favorable for the murderer to 

commit the crime. Only one-third of the area is used for dormitories, and the rest of the houses are 

basically empty!”” ” 

“””There are no surveillance cameras inside, and there are very few people at night. The road is quite 

spacious, and it’s easy for vehicles to enter and exit …”” ” 

“””We can consider the means of transportation,”” Miao Ying said.””Since the people living in red flag 

town are all transferred out, they should have very few means of transportation, right?”” ” 

“””Yes, I’ve already done that!”” Wu Xiumin said,””I’m sending someone to question every employee 

who lives in red flag. I hope we can find the suspect as soon as possible!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked again,””tell me about the Red Ghost!”” ” 

“When Zhao Yu mentioned the female ghost in red, everyone had a strange expression on their faces. ” 

“””Chi Meixin’s colleague was right. Recently, Chi Meixin’s mental state has been very unstable. She has 

been troubled by the Red Ghost,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Because no one believed her, she even went to the 

police station to look for the police! ” 

“””I’ve already spoken to the police officer. He’s also quite afraid, worried that Chi Meixin’s death really 

had something to do with the female ghost!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Cui Lizhu asked anxiously,””what’s with the female ghost?”” ” 

“””I’m not sure,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Everyone else said that they’ve never seen anything like this, so of 

course they thought that Chi Meixin had encountered something unclean!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu said,””the hill that Chi Meixin said she saw the female ghost, have you been 

there?”” ” 

“””No,”” Wu Xiumin said.””I only have two people with me, and that forest is North of Ice Lake, so it’s 

very far to get there!”” ” 

“””I’ve been standing on the ice that Chi Meixin walks on every day after work. It’s about 1500 meters 

away from the forest. If there’s really someone standing in the forest and waving at her, she wouldn’t be 

able to see it!”” ” 

“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu said, hugging her shoulders tightly.””You’re giving me goosebumps!”” ” 

“””I think,”” Zhao Yu pouted and said,””when we have time, we should go to that forest to take a look. 

The police must be careful when investigating!”” ” 

“””Okay,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Tomorrow, I’ll send someone to check it out with the guards in the 

factory!”” ” 

“””So …”” Ran Tao asked,””boss, are you sure that the 3rd oil extraction plant’s case is not the same as 

the real female corpse under the bridge?”” Another murderer?”” ” 

“Miao Ying nodded, while Zhao Yu moved the mouse and opened a set of photos of the crime scene. ” 



“””Take a look, these are the pictures of the four female corpse under the bridge cases.”” Zhao Yu 

enlarged the picture and said,””forensic Guo has already done a careful investigation of the traces. ” 

“””Of course, it’s almost obvious at a glance,”” Zhao Yu said.””In the four cases of the female corpses 

under the bridge, the expanded tube holes were all made with 19mm drills and 60mm expanded tubes. 

The strength and precision of the boring were very accurate. ” 

“””Looking at the hanging rings and the ropes that were used to fix the body, they were all clean and 

neat. At first glance, the murderer must have had professional experience! ” 

“””In addition, in order to hang the body up easily, the murderer also used a pulley as an auxiliary 

device. After the body was fixed in place, he removed the pulley. This series of operations was difficult 

for ordinary people to complete without training! ” 

“””Now, let’s take a look at the 3rd oil extraction plant case,”” Zhao Yu said as he opened another 

picture.””The murderer’s first attempt at drilling a hole failed. Although he managed to create a hole in 

the end and secure the expanding tube screw, the expanding tube already showed signs of cracking and 

falling! ” 

“””If the body had been discovered later, it might have fallen down long ago! ” 

“””Other than that, the environment and the crime scene were also obviously different from the female 

corpse under the bridge,”” Zhao Yu said.””So, I’m very sure that this case was not done by the real killer 

under the bridge!”” ” 

“””Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin suddenly thought of something and said to Zhao Yu,””I’ve finished 

watching the video of the police at the crime scene in Baiqi town! ” 

“””The footage wasn’t very good, so some of the onlookers didn’t get it. But, I’m working with the 

factory’s leaders to calculate the statistics of the employees at the scene of the crime in white flag town! 

” 

“””I think so too,”” Wu Xiumin said with certainty.””Chi Meixin’s murderer should be among those 

people!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””If he didn’t see the female corpse under the bridge with his own eyes, how 

could he have dared to imitate it? Sis Wu, come on, let’s try to catch this imposter first and boost our 

morale!”” ” 

“””Team … Team leader …”” Just as cui Lizhu finished speaking, Zeng ke suddenly stood up from his 

computer and said excitedly,””big … Big discovery!”” What a great discovery!”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up, and he quickly asked,””what’s wrong?”” ” 

“””I …”” Zeng ke clenched his fist and said,””I may have found something in common with the four 

foreign women!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2380: Chapter 2375-Strange Trip 



 

“””It wasn’t easy,”” Zeng ke said.””I compared all of their information, including call records, WeChat 

messages, money transfers, and everything else. As a result, I found a common point!”” ” 

“””Alright, why are you like the team leader? you’re learning from old Wang to sell watermelons?”” Cui 

Lizhu urged him,””show off your ability, okay?”” ” 

“””Yeah, Zeng ke,”” Ran Tao said.””Dr. Zhang isn’t here, so why are you showing off?”” Hurry up and tell 

me!”” ” 

“””Oh … I’m not showing off,”” Zeng ke quickly looked at his computer screen and said.””The computer 

just helped me find a set of information. It found that these four people all bought tickets for the same 

train on September 11 last year!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””Last September?”” ” 

“”” 911 …”” Ran Tao raised his eyebrows and said,””what a date …”” ” 

“””Where is the train going?”” It was Miao Ying who asked the main point. ” 

“””At 14:08 p.m., Train K1260 will arrive at Hila station at 17:13 p.m.,”” Zeng ke said. ” 

“””These four people were all in the car!”” Zeng ke looked at the computer and said,””but what’s 

interesting is that they only bought the return trip, not the return trip!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu also realized something was wrong and asked,””so … Were the four of them sitting 

together?”” ” 

“””No!”” Zeng ke shook his head and said,””the four tickets are not next to each other. One of them is 

not even in the same carriage, while the other three are in the same carriage!”” ” 

“””Who is it?”” Zhao Yu asked,””is it the dancing Yelina? She’s not in the same carriage?”” ” 

“””No!”” Zeng ke said,””it’s 19 years old Eliza! She’s in coach No. 8, while the others are in coach No. 5 

…”” ” 

“””Hila is a prefecture-level city in mengxiang, where the famous Hulunbuir grasslands are located.”” 

Wu Xiumin said,””it’s only 240 kilometers from Manzhou city. It will take three hours by train.”” ” 

“””They …”” Cui Lizhu was curious.””Are they going on a trip?”” ” 

“””September is already past the peak season for tourism,”” Wu Xiumin said.””It doesn’t look like a 

vacation, does it?”” ” 

“””Then …”” Cui Lizhu was even more curious.””What are they going to do?”” Could it be … That the 

female corpse under the bridge case is related to their trip?”” ” 

“””Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu said immediately,””in that case, contact the police in Hila and ask them to help 

investigate what these four women were doing in Hila last year!”” ” 

“””Yes …”” Zeng ke nodded. ” 



“””Xiao Cui,”” Zhao Yu said.””Go and ask that Ukraine woman if she knows that Qiu Jinna went to Hila!”” 

” 

“””Alright!”” Cui made an “”OK”” gesture. ” 

“””Last September …”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then asked Wu Xiumin,””can you still find the 

surveillance video of them on the train?”” ” 

“””I’ll go and ask!””Wu Xiumin shook her head and said. ” 

“After that, Wu Xiumin turned around and went to her desk. ” 

“””This piece of information is very important,”” Zhao Yu said, rubbing his hands.””We have to find out 

what the four of them are doing as soon as possible!”” ” 

“””Yes …”” Miao Ying suddenly thought of something and said excitedly,””you can find Hila’s number 

from their phone contacts!”” ” 

“””Aiyo!”” Zeng ke patted his forehead and praised Miao Ying.””That’s right, sister Miao. I’ll check it out 

now …”” ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“At that moment, Zhao Yu’s phone rang. It was an unknown number. ” 

“””Hello?”” Zhao Yu heard a familiar voice.””Brother-in-law, we’ve only found one of the information 

you asked for!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up. He quickly went to the corner of the office and asked in a low 

voice,””who did you find out?”” ” 

“””Eliza’s full name is Eliza Ivanovna Ivanova,”” Ding Lan said as if she was reading from a script.””She 

was indeed born in vichenko, rusvik, but no specific information is available. ” 

“””At the age of 14, he was sold to kurask to work in the special service industry. He was in the 

detention center many times. “”Three years later, she was rescued by the local government. After that, 

she went through legal passport procedures and went to Manzhou …”” ” 

“””Oh … Sure enough … Then …”” Zhao Yu asked again,””where are the others? Have you found Qiu 

Jinna?”” ” 

“””No, Qiu Jinna must be using a fake name,”” said Ding Lan.””Godmother’s men are still looking for her. 

It’s the same with Zhuo ya. If you can provide more detailed information, it might be more helpful for 

their investigation!”” ” 

“””Oh, Okay, okay …”” Zhao Yu said.””I’ll try my best! I’ll send you any new clues immediately!”” ” 

“””Oh right,”” Ding Lan added,””I’ve also checked on the information you asked me to find on that ye 

Liena. There’s nothing wrong with her at all. She’s received a higher education, and other than being 

deceived by a scumbag, her background is very clean. She didn’t participate in any illegal activities!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””okay, I’ll remember that!”” ” 



“””That’s none of my business,”” ding lankai said jokingly.””But you can’t forget about your promise to 

take me on a shopping spree!”” ” 

“””What?”” Zhao Yu was speechless.””You want to take advantage of me again, right? I promised to 

bring you shopping, not to go shopping crazily. The meaning is different with these two words!”” ” 

“””Great detective, you’re so serious!”” Ding Lan smiled.””Don’t worry, I won’t spend all your savings!”” 

I’m hanging up …”” ” 

“With that, Ding Lan hung up the phone. ” 

Oh … 

“Zhao Yu thought about it seriously. If that was the case, it meant that the first victim Eliza and the third 

victim Zhuo ya had the same past? ” 

“If the dancing Yelina had no problems, then Qiu Jinna was the only one left … ” 

Why did Qiu Jinna use a fake name to hide her identity? 

“Did she, like Eliza, have an unbearable past? ” 

“””Boss, boss,”” cui Lizhu ran over impatiently and reported,””Pavla said that once, when they were 

playing mahjong, Qiu Jinna was with her cousin, Zhuo ya … ” 

“””When Qiu Jinna and Zhuo ya were talking, they were indeed discussing their trip to Hila! ” 

“””But,”” cui Lizhu said anxiously,””she was thinking about the Mahjong tiles, so she didn’t listen 

carefully. She only vaguely remembered that the two of them mentioned the wedding and the car 

accident …”” ” 

“””Wedding? car accident?”” Zhao Yu quickly wrote it down on the whiteboard and 

mumbled,””wedding … How could there be a car accident?”” ” 

“””Why wouldn’t I?”” Xi menna interrupted,””it’s not impossible for the bride and groom’s wedding cars 

to get into an accident, right?”” ” 

“Zhao Yu glanced at Zeng ke and asked,””if that’s the case, wouldn’t it be easier to investigate?”” ” 

“””Team leader …”” Zeng ke’s eyes were fixed on the computer screen as he said,””I did find several 

Hila’s phone numbers in Yelina’s mobile phone address book …”” ” 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 


